COMMUNITY SAFETY PRECINCT COMMITTEE MEETING 21st of March, 2012

<u>KURING-GAI</u> LOCAL AREA COMMAND

Hornsby Police Station Meeting commenced:- 10 am

PRESENT:-

Supt Jeff Philippi – Commander Kuring gai LAC Crime Prevention Officer – Senior Constable Paul Cleary Luke Montgomery – Security Manager, Westfield Vincent Turner - NHW Mt Colah Peter Wilkinson - KP&CSC Julia Eagles – NHW Gordon 12/24 Peter Kirkwood – PCYC Mark Tudor – Railcorp Sharon Mizzi – Hornsby Council Youth Richard Whitaker – E Watch St Ives.

APOLOGIES:-

Honourable Matt Kean - Member for Hornsby Honourable Ray Williams - Member for Hawkesbury Honourable Barry O'Farrell - Member for Kuring-gai Mayor Kuring-gai - Jennifer Anderson Mick Gallagher – NHW Mt Colah. Ralph Stein – NHW Berowra. Carroll Howe – KP&CSC Nick Milton – Westfield security (Luke Montgomery in place) Katia Jenkins – Railcorp Adam Cryer – Hornsby Shire Council - Aboriginal liaison

1. Apologies.

2. The outstanding actions were discussed from December's minutes.

Welcome by Supt Philippi.

Power point presentation on recent crime stats, trends and operations. Action – run a plate lock operation later in the year (November to December) to be an outstanding action till 2013. Using media to promote same. Future PPS to have historical stats and results of HVP operations.

Dick Whitaker

Questioned why isn't consorting pursued more by police Jeff Philippi responds there is legislative change mainly due to the person/s having knowledge of the criminal history.

Sharon Mizzi

Spoke about the recent media and rail security (police), Mark Tudor responds, there will be an 18 month transition looking at May 2012 to December 2013. Rates of interactions or offences will be collated after the transition.

Mark Tudor

Railcorp is changing their processes and not sure if Railcorp will be at the next meeting.

Luke Mongomery

Westfield is looking forward to more police and Westfield operations. There are large numbers of youths in the mall area, however there are no majors issues.

Dick Whitaker

There has been a door to door salesman around St Ives. It is suspicious and local residents are warning all other locals of the male (possible scam/conman).

Julia Eagles

St Ives NHW stall at the Seniors Expo. Promoting Eyewatch and reinvigorating NHW. Getting the work out for seniors training. Chief Inspector Josh Maxwell is happy to train seniors in a hall. KP&CSC target for 2013 is the seniors Expo promoting safety and crime prevention.

Vincent Turner

Internet targets from phone call 'SCAM' requesting 'remote access' for computers, to steal personal info (ID theft). Mt Colah has people door to door selling paintings.

Julia Eagles

Crime stoppers is not getting back to callers (no follow up). Action Needs to be driven through chain of command.

Sharon Mizzi

Hornsby council had a festival on healthy living promoting international woman's day a fortnight ago About 70 people at Tafe with guest speakers. Thanks to Jody for speaking.

Domestic Violence Court matters there is a need to investigate and police have a test to follow to prove at court. Explained how costs are determined and paid by whom.

Peter Kirkwood

PCYC only one police officer at centre at the moment and managing OK. PCYC will be in the mall this Saturday (24th) at Council festival. George street centre has asbestos and needs to be removed and will cause disruptions.

Jeff Philippi Police are celebrating 150 years of policing and promoting for the event on the 1st of April.

Meeting ends 11.25 am.

Next meeting for all 2012. 8th of August, 2012 7th of November, 2012.